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The convertibility of the Rail Omani and fixed exchange rate with US$. 

Low corporate profit tax. 

Foreign investors can invest in the shares of listed companies or invest-
ment Funds without prior permission. 

There is independent regulatory and supervisory authority to monitor, 
and supervise Muscat Securities Market to ensure the protection of 
investors. 

Up to 100% foreign ownership. 

Capital Market Authority (CMA) Muscat Securities Market (MSM)

P.O.Box: 3359, P C:112, Ruwi

Tel: (968) 24823100

Fax: (968) 24817383

E-mail : info@cma-oman.gov.om

Website: www. omancma.org

P.O.Box: 3265, P C: 112, Ruwi

Tel: (968) 24823600 

Fax: (968) 24816353

E-mail : info@msm.gov.om

Website: www. msm.gov.om

n

n

n

n

n
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ANNEX V

OMANI CENTRE FOR INVESTMENT PROMOTION 
& EXPORT DEVELOPMENT

Oman being among the fastest growing economies of the world is vibrant blend of 
tradition and modernity. With a centuries-old global trading heritage, the Sultan-
ate is well placed to take advantage of opportunities in the new global economy. 
The Omani Centre for Investment Promotion & Export Development (OCIPED) has 
been established by the Government of Oman to assist private sector develop-
ment in the Sultanate.

OCIPED was established by a Royal Decree in 1996 to improve the Sultanate’s 
balance of trade by maximizing the contribution of private sector investment and 
promoting the expansion of Omani exports.

OCIPED’s mission is to boost both local and international private sector invest-
ment in key economic sectors in Oman and to work in partnership with busi-
nesses located in Oman to develop the export of goods and services to key geo-
graphical markets.

OCIPED is the first Government body in the Sultanate and only the second public 
sector organization in the entire Arab world, to receive the coveted ISO Certifica-
tion. This was followed by OCIPED’ becoming the first organization in the Middle 
East and North Africa Region to be recognized as an Investor in People. This 
ensures that OCIPED is committed to providing all of its clients with the quality 
service that meets their requirements, in an efficient and effective manner within 
stipulated time frames.

OCIPED produces a range of products to assist its clients maximize both invest-
ment and export opportunities in the Sultanate of Oman. These include:

- “AI Mihwar” - a quarterly Newsletter

“Oman TradeMap” - a web based guide to international markets “Trade Secrets” 
- an export answer book for small and medium-sized exporters in

Oman

“Oman Link” - contact details of OCIPED’s international representatives net-
work.

“Make our Exports your Advantage” - an export directory of Omani companies.
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In addition, OCIPED produces informative guides on investment opportunities 
and exports from Oman, which are available in both hard copy format and online 
at www.ociped.com

OCIPED provides its assistance to investors in every step of the way from project 
design through to project implementation and beyond.

Particular areas of assistance to clients include:

Providing project specific information

Organizing visit programmers and matchmaking meetings

Assisting investors to obtain various Government approvals

Reviewing project proposals prepared by investors and advising on ap-
propriate entry strategies for setting up operations

Assisting local investors to identify a foreign partner through the network of OCI-
PED representatives and other sources, and vice versa. 

Carrying out specific sector or project studies. 

Participating in International Exhibitions to promote Omani products in 
existing markets and open new potential markets.

Developing investment projects & promoting Omani products through 
its international network of representatives

Coordinating with Regional & International organizations specialized in 
the field of export development to make use of their expertise for the 
development of Omani exports.

Through electronic e-mails, OCIPED disseminates to Omani companies 
export enquiries obtained through the United Nations Trade Point De-
velopment Centre

 (UNTPDC)

Providing forums for the private sector to advise on economic strat-
egy

Developing strategies for the enhancement of Oman Origin exports.

For further information, please contact OCIPED at the following address:

P.O. Box 25, AI Wadi AI Kabir P.C. 117 Sultanate of Oman 
Telephone: +96824812344, Fax: +96824810890

e-mail: info@ociped.com, web-site: www.ociped.com

n

n
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ANNEX VI

POLICIES & REGULATIONS OF THE 
PRIVATIZATION PROCESS 

Objectives: 
Oman’s privatization objectives and rules are stated in Royal Decree 77/2004 
issued on 14th Jul 2004. The decree establishes a Ministerial Committee to study 
and recommend to Council of Ministers to decide on all major issues relating to 
privatization. 

The privatization program has the following major objectives. 

Diversification of National Income. 

Expansion of the manufacturing sector and production dase of the 
country. 

Increase employment opportunities for citizens in the private sector. 

Provide opportunity to private sector to contribute to the development 
of national economy. 

Mobilies Market Activity. 

Create competition. 

Increase efficiency of utilization of resources. 

Increase productivity. 

Promote, Develop and Boost the Capital Market. 

Free government resources and increase the government focus and 
strategic investments in areas where private sector cannot. 

Attract foreign investment, technical and administrative expertise and 
latest technology.

Rules and Regulations 

As far as possible more than one company will be established to avoid 
creation of a monopoly situation and generate competition. 

m
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The process of privatization will be bases on principles of transparency 
and will comply with Government Tender law and Regulations. 

All ministries, government units, public corporations, institutions, 
companies and individuals are obliged to co-operate and provide 
information as required by Ministry in this regard. 

Privatized entity will be registered as public Joint Stock Company, 
Closed Joint Stock Company or Limited Liability company as decided 
by Council Ministers depending on the nature of the project. 

Foreign participation can be 100% government will form independent 
regulatory authorities to regulate the market. 

The company will be deemed as a wholly owned Omani Company for 
tax purposes attracting a lower tax of 12%. 

Government will take necessary measures to ensure that employees 
are not adversely affected by the privatization process.

n

n

n

n

n

n
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ANNEX Vll

PEIE-  Industry’s Address

The Public Establishment for Industrial Estate (PEIE) was established by Royal 
Decree 4/93 on 3 January 1993 and is today managed by a Board of Directors 
that is chaired by HE Oman’s Minister of Commerce and Industry.

Your partner

Since 1993,and from its corporate head office in Rusayl, PEIE has been respon-
sible for a developing over 41,000 hectares of prime industrial land – in Rusayl, 
Raysut, Sohar, Nizwa, Buraimi, Sur and on the Al Mazunah Free Zone – all suitable 
for manufacturing, warehouses, distribution and   office space. PEIE also works 
closely with the Ministry of Commerce and Industry, the Oman Chamber of Com-
merce, the Oman Center for Investment, Promotion and Export Development, 
permitting and regulatory organizations, utility providers and others to develop 
the partnerships that assure business success. Moreover, it assists companies 
in assembling sites, developing buildings, facilitating permitting, assessing infra-
structure needs, reviewing incentives available for projects as well as helping 
firms market and promote their products. In brief, the PEIE approach well makes 

a real difference to the future of your business.      

Satisfying the Client

The most important decision a company makes when locating or re-locating its 
business is getting the right site or premises. The availability, choice and quality 
of premises helps business not only with their image but with their long-term 
success. Indeed, factors important to investors, employers and employees can 
all be satisfied in the Sultanate. For example, low cost land and premises com-
bined with a high quality of life make Oman an excellent place to live and work. 
Oman’s workforce is skilled and reliable and transport and communication links 
are world class. Add to this a highly proactive pro-business Government, keen to 
attract inward investment and it is clear the opportunities are here for the tak-
ing.

Location and Communications

Today, as a member of the WTO and founding member of the Gulf Co-operation 
Council and the Indian Ocean Rim Association, Oman is a dynamic, multicultural 
and multilingual business community strategically placed on regional and inter-

m

m

m
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national communication grids that offer PEIE residents full and rapid access to 
emerging markets in the Middle East, the Indian sub-continent, Africa and the Far 
East. International, regional and domestic businesses have attracted to PEIE de-
velopment, not only their excellent geographic location but also by their accom-
modation, facilities, support services and tranquil and secure setting. Oman’s 
communications are second to none, with access to road network, port and 
cargo handling facilities and an international airport all within easy reach, access 
couldn’t be quicker or more convenient.  

Educated workforce

A well-trained and adaptable workforce is one of the Sultanate’s greatest assets. 
Oman-based universities, colleges and training institutes have a reputation for 
excellence in providing courses that meet the needs of local and incoming busi-
nesses. PEIE residents are thereby able to tap into an enthusiastic and adaptable 
international and multilingual workforce. Recruitment rates compare very favora-
bly with other GCC states for skilled labour, sales, marketing, administration and 
managerial posts.

Your Starting Point

PEIE is positively enhancing Oman’s position as leading center of manufacturing 
excellence, business innovation and entrepreneurship. Therefore, should you be 
trying to establish whether PEIE’s services and facilities would be of benefit to 
you and your business, then we would be delighted to meet with you and discuss 
your specific needs and requirements. If you are thinking of launching or expand-
ing your manufacturing or distribution business in the Middle East, we strongly 
encourage you to talk to us. PEIE has the experience, infrastructure, workforce 
and Government committed to fostering the best business environment in the 
region. Take a closer look, Oman has much to offer

Industrial Estates 

Rusayl Industrial Estates

Rusayl Industrial Estate is situated 45 kilometers from Muscat and occupies 350 
hectares, of which 140 hectares have been fully developed and subdivided into 
plots of various sizes.

Established in 1983, Rusayl is Oman’s flagship estate. From its initial 12 factories, 
Rusayl id now a bustling estate with over 139 factories in operation, a further 
seven in construction and 15 under evaluation. Factories in operation produce 
a wide spectrum of consumer as well as industrial – oriented products, ranging 

m
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from: chemicals; batteries; electrical and building material; fiber optic cables; 
foodstuff; textiles; garments; stationary; and paints.

As on all PEIE managed-estate, Rusayl provides its tenants with first class fa-
cilities and services, these include: factory and office space; electricity; water; 
gas; telecommunications; sewage treatment; disposal of solid and other waste; 
housing; internal and external road networks; mosques; banks; restaurants; su-
permarket; post office; and clinic. Rusayl is also home to offices of the Customs 
Department and Royal Oman Police.

Rusayl Industrial Estate

PO  Box 2, Rusayl, 124

Phone.: (+968) 24446080, Fax: (+968) 24446349

E-mail : hamad@peie.com

Sohar

Sohar Industrial Estate is located in the Wilayat of Sohar covering an area of 
1,144 hectares, of which 130 hectares have been developed and subdivided into 
about 226 plots.

Established in November 1992, and ideally located mid-way between Muscat 
(220 kilometers) and Dubai (180 kilometers). Sohar-Oman’s garden city- has gen-
erated considerable international interests. With easy access to domestic as well 
as global markets, the Sohar Estate offers tremendous potential and value to ten-
ants. The estate has 45 factories, 13 units under construction and further 54 are 
expected to come on stream in the near future. With the creation and develop-
ment of Sohar Port as well as an international airport, Sohar is positioning itself 
to take a lead role in Oman’s Industrial Development.

Sohar Industrial Estate

P.O Box 1, Postal Code 327

Phone.: (+968)26751272, Fax: (+968)26751307

E-mail : halmahdali@hotmail.com

Raysut

Established in November 1992, Raysut Industrial Estate is located in Oman’s 
southern region of Dhofar, and 4 kilometers from Salalah Port commissioned in 
1998. It is such developments that have increased the opportunities available to 
tenants operating out of Raysut Industrial Estate. It is the ability in a cost-effec-
tive manner to trade with businesses in Asia, Europe and North America, all in 
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record time that is attracting tenants to the Estate. The Omani Government has 
also established Salalah Free Zone in the land between Raysut Industrial Estate 
and Salalah Port.

Raysut Industrial Estate covers an area of 150 hectares, including warehouses 
facilities of 300,000 square meters. Thirty hectares of the Estate have already 
been developed and are serviced and subdivided into industrial plots ranging 
from 1,350 to 6,300 square meters.

Given Salalah Port’s development, as well Salalah Free Zone, Raysut Industrial 
Estate popularity with international investors has seen a marked increase. Such 
interest has promoted PEIE to expand the Raysut Estate on phases according to 
the land use requirement. Raysut is home to manufactures producing goods such 
as stationary, medical supplies, piping, flour, vegetable oil, fish caning, plastics, 
water and fertilizer.

Raysut Industrial Estate

PO Box: 2317, PC 211, Salalah

Tel. :(+968) 23219222, Fax (+968) 23219221

E-mail:Rasut@peie.om 

SUR

Sur Industrial Estate is situated in Ash- Sharquiah region, 190 kilometer from 
Muscat (Muscat – Qalhat road). The estate was established in 1999 and covers 
an area of 3,610 hectares and boasts a deep water harbour. Major tenants on 
the estate include: OMAN LNG, Oman India Fertilizer Company (OMIFCO) and the 
National Gas Company. Given the nature and international stature of the estate’s 
key tenants, Sur is rapidly developing expertise and competitive advantage in the 
area of natural gas and its associated industries and services.

Sur Industrial Estate 

PO Box 959, Postal Code 411

Tel.: (+968) 25562292-25562293. Fax: (+ 968) 25562290

E-mail: almukheini@peie.com

Nizwa

Inaugurated in November 1994, Nizwa Industrial Estate is located in Oman’s 
interior, 180 kilometers from Muscat. It is uniquely geographically located in the 
heart of Oman’s Al-Dakhliya region with the Muscat-Nizwa dual carriageway, 
the estate offers tenants rapid access to other regions; Al-Dahira, Al-Wusta and 
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Dhofar. Nizwa Industrial Estate plays a pivotal role in accelerating industrial 
development in Oman’s Al-Dakhliya, Al-Wusta and Al-Dhahira regions. The estate 
covers 214 hectares.

Its remarkable location near the oil and natural gas fields, natural resources, 
like granite and sand, and agriculture products makes it attractive to numerous 
interrelated factories.

The estate offers its tenants with supreme facilities and services, which included: 
Water, natural gas, electricity; telecommunication; internal and external modern 
road networks.

The estate now has 21 manufacturers producing: oil and gas services; ceramics; 
plastics; medical products; plywood; auto spares; steel frames and foodstuffs.

Nizwa Industrial Estate provides very good plots suitable for different kind of 
manufacture. It attracts investors in different sectors especially oil and gas 
service and related manufacturers. In addition, a large scale glass manufacture 
is under construction, as well as factories for construction products like block 
factories and interlock, and expects to see major growth in the near future.

Nizwa Industrial Estate

PO Box 998, Postal Code 611, Nizwa

Tel. :(+968) 25449089, Fax:(+968) 25449119

E. mail: nizwa@peie.com  

Buraimi

Buraimi Industrial Estate was established in 1998 and occupies a total area of 
451 hectares. 90.7 hectares are already occupied and plots range from 500 to 
645 square meters in phase 1, 3000 square meters is phase 2, and the remaining 
area is divided into plots each ranging from 5000 to 8000 square meters.

Buraimi is located in the western part of the Sultanate of Oman and occupies a 
strategic business location on the border with UAE. Given the estate’s geographi-
cal location and easy and rapid access to air and seaport in both Oman and the 
UAE – it offers tremendous marketing opportunities and values to tenants wish-
ing to exploit either domestic or international markets in the region.

Buraimi Industrial Estate

P.O.Box: 525, Postal Code: 512, Buraimi

Tel. :(+968) 25655477,  Fax: (+968) 25641100

E-mail: buraimi@peiedomain.om
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Al Mazunah Free Zone

Al Mazunah Free Zone commenced operations in November 1999 and is located 
in Oman’s southern region of Dhofar and close to the Yemen border. The Free 
Zone is 260 killometers from Salalah. 245 kilometers from Al Gayda and 500 
kilometers from Sywoon, the two closest Yemeni cities. Given the nature of the 
Free Zone it lies outside the lit of Oman’s tax boundaries, and as such, business 
personnel are able to enter Al Mazunah without visa for completing border proce-
dures between Oman and Yemen. Indeed, Al Mazunah offers excellent opportuni-
ties and value to those whishing to trade goods and service through Oman into 
Yemen, or locate warehouse facilities. 

Al Mazunah Free Zone occupies 450 hectares. The first phase is divided into 96 
plots ranging in size from 2,000 to 16,000 square meters. To date, 32 commercial 
shops and an exhibition area in operation on the Free Zone.

PO Box:2317, PC 211, Salalah

Tel.:(+968) 23271441, Fax (+968) 23271443

E-mail:AMFZ@PEIE.COM

Knowledge Oasis Muscat

Knowledge Oasis Muscat (KOM) is a technology park located 30 kilometers from 
Muscat and 10 minutes drive from Seeb International Airport. KOM neighbors 
Rusayl Industrial Estate - the Sultanate’s largest industrial park - and Sultan 
Qaboos University. 

Dedicated to supporting technology-oriented businesses, KOM brings together 
a diversity of enterprises from industry niches as varied as M-commerce and 
international call centers. KOM is home to bluechips such as HP, NCR, and Gulf 
Air. Huawei and Siemens as well as dynamic hi-tech start-ups. KOM is an ideal 
environment to grow a hi-tech company while enjoying the spectacular natural 
beauty and hospitality of Oman. 

KOM covers a total of 68 hectares – 22,000 square meters of office accommoda-
tion is already occupied. There are currently over 62 tenants firms located in KOM 
building #1, #2 and #3. 

KOM-based companies vary in size, with organizations employing anything from 
two people to over 300. They all benefit from a range of core facilities, as well 
as business support from the Public Establishment for Industrial Estates, which 
manage the park. 
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KOM’s property and land is certainly its most tangible feature. Residents enjoy 
the peace of mind that comes when everything has been taken care of; you sim-
ply have to arrive and start. Plans are produced for your approval, office accom-
modation is designed to meet your requirements, furniture is installed and all the 
services your business requires will be brought on line ready for you to move in.

Tenants can occupy an office, a floor or a building (typically three floors) and have 
the choice of creating more than one entrance with the benefit of having their 
own dedicated reception space to meet and greet their visitors.

KOM has a university campus-business village atmosphere making it a unique 
setting in which to build and grow your business.

KOM is also developing a portfolio of business support services and facilities 
specifically targeted at the needs of knowledge-based and innovation-led busi-
nesses in their start-up and early years. In brief, it’s a portfolio designed to get 
new entrepreneurs up and running and assist them maximize their potential for 
growth. More specifically, KOM will offer its tenants a variety of opportunities and 
these include:

A prestigious address and highly pleasant and eco-friendly location 
with adequate car parking. 

Excellent communications, both electronic and physical; KOM is just 10 
minutes drive from Seeb International Airport. 

State-of-the-art HVAC offices. 

High bandwidth up to 155 Mbps. 

Use of KOM’s Class-A meeting and conference rooms and audiovisual 
equipment. 

Opportunity to bounce ideas off experienced business personnel and 
researchers, as well as devise collaborative R&D programs and re-
ceive expert advice and consultancy. 

Networking, in partnership with international organizations, profes-
sional bodies and tertiary institutes, KOM organizes monthly events to 
share ideas, challenges and referrals. In addition to public events, our 
private in-house event and training programs include everything from 
Internet Marketing workshops and discussions on closing deals, to less 
formal social networking gatherings and group lunches. 

n

n

n
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In addition to the advantages of the country’s strategic location, political stabil-
ity, infrastructure, economic resources and market-oriented policies, there are a 
number of incentives offered to KOM tenants, and these are:

100% foreign ownership 

High speed Internet access 

Offices from 30m2 to 1,000m2 

Highly competitive Telco rates 

No personal income tax and no foreign exchange controls 

Duty-free access of products from Oman to GCC countries 

Conference rooms 

Presentation equipment 

Monthly networking meetings 

Close proximity to like-minded companies and a culture that encour-
ages networking, collaboration and mutual support

PO  Box 200, Rusayl, 124

Sultanate of Oman

Phone: (+968) 24 155 100, Fax: (+968) 24 449 095

E-mail : maskari@kom.om

For further details on Knowledge Oasis Muscat see www.kom.om

n
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ANNEX VIII

Non-Omanis Ownership in Integrated 
Tourism Complexes

Royal Decree No. 12/2006
Issuing the system of rules of Non-Omanis ownership in integrated tourism com-
plexes 

We, Qaboos bin Said , Sultan of Oman
Having pursued the Basic Law of the State promulgated by Royal Decree No. 
101/96,

The Law of property expropriation for public interest issued by Royal Decree No. 
64/78 and its amendments, 

The Land-Law issued by Royal Decree No. 5/80 and amendments thereto,  

The Regulation of the usufruct of the lands of the Sultanate and amendments 
thereto,  

The system of entitlement to government lands issued by Royal Decree No. 81/84 
and amendments thereto, 

The aliens residence law issued by Royal Decree No. 16/95 and its amend-
ments,  

And pursuant to the exigency of public interest,

We have decreed the following :

Article One 

The attached system of rules shall govern Non-Omanis ownership in Integrated 
Tourism Complexes licensed by the competent parties.

Article Two

The Ministry of Housing, Electricity & Water shall, in   coordination with the Min-
istry of Tourism, prepare the Executive Regulations of the attached system of 
rules. The Minister of Housing, Electricity & Water shall issue such  Executive 
Regulations consequent to the approval of the Council of Ministers and shall take 

m
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all actions necessary to  implement this system of rules after coordinating with 
the   parties concerned. 

Article Three

All that contravene this Decree or contradict its Provisions shall be abrogated.

Article Four

This Decree shall be published in the official gazette &  shall take effect from the 
date it is promulgated.

Qaboos bin Said
Sultan of Oman

Issued on : 19 February 2006 

m

m
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ANNEX lX

Information Technology Authority Policies

As stipulated in the Royal Decree 52/2006, the Information Technology Authority 
aims at consolidation and activation of government policies to transform the Sul-
tanate into a knowledge–based economy for achievement of social and economi-
cal benefits to the Omani society by using this technology “within” the policies of 
economic diversification and sustained development.  

In order to achieve its objectives ITA will undertake the following policies:

Taking necessary actions to achieve co-operation & co-ordination be-
tween state administrative apparatus units the private sector and ITA 
with regard to IT projects for the benefit of citizens and investors. 

Carry out electronic Oman basic structure projects and supervise im-
plementation of information technology projects of all administrative 
apparatus units of State and electronic services connected therewith. 

Undertake the preparation of regulations and measures necessary to 
implement the rules by administrative apparatus units of State for the 
fulfilment of digital Oman society requirements and realization of inte-
gration between these units to electronically deliver their services. 

Carry out the issuance of rules and procedures necessary to safeguard 
the Systems in case of unexpected events. 

Embark on setting up and implementation of information technology 
awareness programs to ensure publicity of use of electronic govern-
ment services to realize the objectives of digital Oman society. 

Conduct periodic survey and evaluate investments in information tech-
nology sector to determine future needs to attract foreign capital to 
invest in this sector. 

Provide consultancy and other services to State administrative appara-
tus units in the field of information technology. 

Supervise developmental expenditure allocated to information tech-
nology in the budgets of State administrative apparatus units in co-
ordination with the concerned authorities. 

n
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Approval of reports and statistics related to information technology 
prepared by state administrative apparatus units before its publica-
tion. 

Fixing measures necessary to keep the information to ensure easy 
sharing and auditing thereof and to preserve its secrecy and the proce-
dures connected therewith. 

Design and develop the regulatory procedures and appropriate meas-
ures in the field of information technology to ensure its implementation 
by State administrative apparatus units. 

Preparation of feasibility studies regarding tenders and consultancy 
services necessary to conclusion of information technology projects 
contracts by State administrative apparatus units in co-ordination with 
the concerned authorities, and participation in evaluation of offers sub-
mitted in this regard.  

Preparation of a register for enlisting experts, consultants, contractors 
and other providers of information technology services to State admin-
istrative apparatus units who have satisfied the requirements specified 
by the Authority. 

Follow- up and evaluation of the following: 

Human resources plans and training of employees in the field of 
information technology for the purpose of developing skill and 
competence. 

Performance of experts and consultants and contractors and 
others registered with the authority. 

Contracts of State administrative apparatus units regarding in-
formation technology, including programs and services of inter-
national status. 

Represent the Sultanate in the international and regional conferences 
and forums in the field of information technology in co-ordination with 
ministries and other governmental authorities.

n
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ANNEX X

IMPORTANT WEB SITES

ORGANISATION WEBSITE
1. Ministry of National Economy www.moneoman.gov.om

2. Muscat Municipality www.mm.gov.om

3. Royal Oman Police www.rop.gov.om

4. The Tender Board www.tenderboard.gov.om 

5. Ministry of Information www.omanet.om

6. Telecommunication Regulatory Authority www.tra.gov.om

7. Information Technology Authority www.ita.gov.om

8. Ministry of Transport and  Communications  www.comm.gov.om

9. Ministry of Manpower www.manpower.gov.om

10. Ministry of Health www.moh.gov.om

11. Ministry of Education www.moe.gov.om

12. Ministry of Higher Education www.mohe.gov.om

13. Ministry of Commerce & Industry www.mocioman.gov.om

14. Ministry of Regional Municipalities & 
 Water Resources www.mrmwr.gov.om

15. Oman Chamber of Commerce and Industry www.chamberoman.com

16. Ministry of Tourism www.omantourism.gov.om 

17. Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries www.maf.gov.om

18. Muscat Securities Market www.msm.gov.om

19. Public Establishment for Industrial Estates www.peie.om

20. Public Authority for Craft Industries www.paci.gov.om 21.  
 Knowledge Oasis Muscat – ICT Park www.kom.om
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22. Omani Center for Investment Promotion 
 and Export Development www.ociped.com

23. Digital Oman ICT Magazine www.digitaloman.com

24. Petroleum Development Oman www.pdo.co.om

25. Export Credit Guarantee Agency  www.ecgaoman.com

26. Capital Market Authority www.omancma.org

27. Oman LNG www.omanlng.com

28. Oman Telecommunications Company www.omantel.net.om

29. Omanmobile www.omanmobile.om

30. Nawras www.nawras.com.om

31. Oman Network Information Center www.omnic.om

32. Central Bank of Oman www.cbo-oman.org
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Statistical Tables  OMAN: THE ECONOMY AT A GLANCE ANNEX XI

Main Economic Indicator 1970 1975 1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006 2007

CPI in Sultanate of Oman 
(% growth rate)

na na na na na na -1.2 1.9 3.5 5.9

Oil Sector (% of GDP) 68.4 67.2 60.5 49.6 47.7 38.1 48.7 48.7 47.8 45.3

Current Account Balance (% of GDP) na -1.8 13.4 0.3 10.6 -4.7 15.8 16.0 14.2 4.8

Budget Deficit (% of GDP) na -16.8 -1.2 -9.9 -0.2 -9.0 -4.8 2.5 0.32 0.26

Gross Domestic Saving (% of GDP) 69.1 52.5 43.4 37.3 32.0 23.5 39.2 44.9 43.3 -

Gross Capital Formation (% of GDP) 14.0 35.6 20.3 25.1 12.3 15.0 11.9 17.9 18.5 -

Oil Sector Revenues (% of Total 
Revenues)

na 96.2 91.5 85.4 84.7 77.4 78.4 78.8 77.1 75.8

Oil Export Earnings (% of Total 
Exports)

na 99.8 96.1 93.2 91.7 78.5 78.7 71.8 67.2 63.3

Crude Oil Production (mil.Bbl) 121.0 125.0 104.0 182.0 250.0 313.0 350.0 283.0 269.0 259

Crude Oil Exports (mil. Bbl) 121.0 125.0 102.0 165.0 229.0 287.0 327.0 262.1 233.1 222

Money Supply (% of GDP) na 9.9 7.3 9.1 8.7 8.8 7.0 9.5 9.0 12.4
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OMAN: THE ECONOMY AT A GLANCE

Key Social Indicators 1970 1975 1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006 2007

Electricity Produced (M.Kwh) 8 154 818 2498 4504 6500 9111 12648 13585 14442.9

Water Produced (Mil gal) 156 358 3002 7881 13373 16820 20791 29844 33158 33174.7

Paved Roads (KM) 10 714 2192 3768 4976 6257 8477 15943 17533 20161

Graded Roads (1000 KM) 2 5.5 9.2 13.5 18.7 24.3 25 24.3 24.1 28.7

Telephone Lines Installed (1000) 1 4 15 41 107 170 225 257 270 261

Government Schools 16 207 373 588 779 953 993 1046 1053 1052

Student Enrolled (1000) 7 56 107 219 356 489 555 568 563 553

Teachers in Government Schools 
(1000)

0.2 2.2 5.2 9.8 15.1 22.3 26 38 40 42

Hospitals 2 24 30 44 52 53 55 58 59 59

Private Health Clinics na na na 255 334 471 560 713 732 787

Government Health Clinics 19 40 55 79 94 120 118 144 150 159

Beds in Hospitals (per 1000 people) na 1 2 3 4 5 5 5.3 5.3 5.4

Doctors (per 1000 people) 0.01 0.1 0.5 1 1 2 3 4.2 4.6 4.9

Nurses (per 1000 people) na 0.5 1 2 4 6 8 9.3 9.6 10.4

Infant Mortality Rate (per 1000 live 
birth)

118 103 64 45 29 20 17 10.28 10.25 10.1

Post Offices 2 27 41 63 71 90 94 94 94 94
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National Accounts 
(Million R.O.)

1970 1975 1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006 2007

GDP 104.7 724.2 2185.0 3590.6 4493.0 5307.2 7639.2 11889.8 13737.7 15512

Oil Sector 71.6 486.8 1322.7 1780.7 2144.4 2020.0 3717.7 5784.6 6571.5 7033.3

Non-Oil Sector 32.0 235.0 878.2 1832.3 2407.0 3368.5 4079.4 6269.4 7368.0 8719.6

Final Consumption 32.3 344.1 1235.7 2252.1 3056.1 4062.2 4643.5 6547.6 7784.0

Gross Fixed Capital 
Formation

14.7 258.0 444.2 900.4 554.8 795.0 911.7 2130.2 2545.7

Population (Mil.) 0.7 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.6 2.1 2.4 2.51 2.58 2.74

GDP Per Capita (R.O.) 159.1 878.9 2061.3 2535.7 2764.9 2490.5 3180.3 4738.9 5330.8 5648.9

*GDP Per Capita (US$) 459.7 2539.4 5955.9 7326.6 7191 6477.2 8271.3 12324.7 13864.1 14691.7

*From 1970 to 1986 the exchange rate  per one US dollar  was O.R. 0.3461. Then it pegged  to O.R  0.384.

OMAN: THE ECONOMY AT A GLANCE
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Public Finance (Million R.O.) 1970 1975 1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2006 2007*

Government Revenues na 387.7 923.7 1572.9 1876.3 1851.6 2289.9 4510.5 4979.9 5920.6

Oil Revenues na 373.1 845.4 1343.5 1588.3 1433.3 1794.4 3555.5 3839.4 4489.1

Non Oil Revenues na 14.6 78.3 229.4 288.0 418.3 495.5 955.0 1140.5 1431.5

Government Expenditures na 509.5 949.8 1928.4 1887.4 2331.0 2656.2 4207.6 4936.1 5880.4

Current Expenditure na 322.5 666.5 1333.7 1570.1 1859.5 2091.9 3179.4 3531.0 3857.5

Investment Expenditure na 187.0 258.2 550.9 285.8 456.9 491.7 966.5 1199.5 1697.3

Participation & Support na 0.0 25.1 43.8 31.5 14.6 72.6 61.7 205.6 325.6

Surplus (+) or Deficit (-) na -121.8 -26.1 -355.5 -11.1 -479.4 -366.3 302.9 43.8 40.2

* 2007 data are Provisional
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